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pecar I

1.  We write in relation to your request for information under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 (‘the Act’). Specifically, your request was as follows:

“This is an information request relating to Equality, diversity and Inclusion roles
in your organisation.

Please include the following information for each of the following financial
years; 2021-22, 2022-23, and 2023-24.

e Total number of EDI staff employed for each financial year.
o A breakdown of the staff employed including:

= The job titles
= The pay band associated with each role”.

Response

2. UKAD confirms that it employed 0 (zero) staff in equality, diversity and inclusion
roles for the years requested. As a consequence, UKAD does not hold any further
data requested.

Conclusion

3. If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask
for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two
months of the date of receipt of this response and should be addressed via email
to foi@ukad.org.uk. Please remember to quote the reference number above in
any further communications.

4. If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information
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Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely

K Auk-Goprrs

UK Anti-Doping
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